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ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 
Date: February 11, 2010 
 
To:  Contractors 
 
From:  Darrell Hunting– Project Manager 
 
Reference: Logan Fisheries Experiment Station Phase II 
  Division of Wildlife Resources 
 DFCM Project No. 09167520 
 
 
Subject: Addendum No. 3 
 
Pages Addendum Cover Sheet 1 page 
 Addendum Items 5  pages 
 Revised drawing 1   page  
 Total  7 pages 
 
 
Note: This Addendum shall be included as part of the Contract Documents. Items in this 
Addendum apply to all drawings and specification sections whether referenced or not involving 
the portion of the work added, deleted, modified, or otherwise addressed in the Addendum. 
Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so 
may subject the Bidder to Disqualification.   
  
While we contend that SB220 should only be potentially applicable to a contract issued after the 
effective date of said bill, this is to clarify that for purposes of this contract, regardless of the 
execution or effective dates of this contract, the status of Utah Law and remedies available to the 
State of Utah and DFCM, as it relates to any matter referred to or affected by said SB220, shall be 
the Utah law in effect at the time of the issuance of this Addendum. 
 
3.1 SCHEDULE CHANGES:   None 
 
3.2 GENERAL ITEMS:  See Attached addendum and revised drawing Q-105 
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Questions for Fish Hatchery Project 

1. Question:  The spec. requires the use of rigid conduit in wet or damp locations; however, the 

existing rearing facility has been installed in PVC conduit. Will PVC be allowed for this project? 

Response:  Rigid is required per current DFCM requirements. 

 

2. Question:  Is a bid bond required from sub contractors for this project? 

Response:  No. The bid bond from the General Contractor will need to cover the total bid amount for 

the project. 

 

3. Question:  If the existing grounding system has deficiencies, are we required as per spec. to correct 

these deficiencies?  If so, are these deficiencies known or are they to be determined by the 

Contractor? 

Response:  Delete this specification item (16060-3.3(F)).  No grounding deficiencies are currently 

known.  If deficiencies are found during construction by the Contractor they will be considered 

unforeseen conditions and the Contractor will be responsible to notify the owner. 

 

4. Question:  The spec calls out for a control panel and wiring for the relocated drum filter.  Will the 

control panel be included with the filter or will it need to be provided by the Contractor? If so, what 

are the requirements for this control panel? 

Response:  The relocated drum filter will come with a control panel.  The Contractor/subcontractors 

for this project will be required to mount the control panel (See Keyed Note 6 on plan sheet EP-101) 

and provide electrical connections as shown on plan sheet EP-101 and make the power connections. 

 

5. Question:  Who is required to provide the UV system, and will the controller and other related 

equipment be provided with it? 

Response:  The general contractor is responsible for the procurement and installation of the UV 

disinfection unit, the controller and other equipment needed for a complete installation.  He is 

responsible to coordinate the installation effort between sub-contractors to ensure that the system is 

installed as shown on the plans and as required by the project specifications.   

 

6. Question:  Spec book, page 229 – O2 diffusers – who supplies these? Spec calls out different sizes – 

what is needed? 

Response:  Contractor shall provide the oxygen diffusers for the aquaculture tanks.  Section 15131-

2.3.A of the specifications identifies the diffusers that shall be used for the circular tanks.  Section 

15131-2.3.B identifies the diffusers that shall be used for the rectangular tanks.  

 

7. Question:  Plans S-502, note on page says that rebar is epoxy.  Does this apply to all rebar or just 

dowels? 

Response:  The dowels must be epoxy coated.  All other rebar does not need to be epoxy coated. 

 

8. Question:  Plans S-502, detail of cold joint.  Where are they used?  Need clarification of placement. 

Response:  An expansion joint per Detail 4 on Sheet A-501 and Section 3251 will be required at the 

existing wall and new slab interface.  The expansion joint will also be constructed around the 

perimeter of the trench drains.  The Crack Control Detail on Sheet S-502 will be used at other crack 

control joints called for on Sheet S-100. 
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9. Question:  Owner Supplied Equipment, Says sand is provided by Contractor.  Pre-bid meeting it was 

discussed that the sand would be owner provided along with all media for bio-filter.  Which is the 

case? 

Response:  This item is addressed in Addendum #1 in the Pre-bid meeting minutes as follows: 

 Biofilter – Section 13135 - Biofilter sand supplied by others, Contractor will install and 

coordinate. 

 

10. Question:  Owner Supplied Equipment, lead time of delivery for owner provided drum filter. 

Response:  The drum filter will be delivered to the project site by March 1st, 2010. 

 

11. Question:  Spec Book, page 186 1.5B, Contractor to refurbish micro screen & drum filter.  Addenda 

states cost about $10,000.  Is this the allowance you want us to use?  What if these repairs don’t 

work, then who is responsible for drum filter replacement? 

Response:  The bidder is to contact PR Aqua Supplies Ltd (250-754-4844) to determine the cost for 

PR Aqua to supply the microscreens and drum seal and send a technician to the job site to perform 

the upgrades.  The upgrades are to be performed by an authorized PR Aqua technician.  Bidders shall 

bid the project accordingly.  The $10,000 is the engineer’s opinion of probable cost for the 

materials, labor and travel required to upgrade the drum filter and should not be included as an 

allowance.   The Contractor is required to provide to the site any parts and equipment needed to 

install the drum filter.  If the drum filter needs further repair than the microscreens and drum seal, 

that will be dealt with at a future time. 

 

12. Question:  Spec Book, page 186 1.5B, Who is responsible to pump septic tank out to be able to hook 

on new lines? 

Response:  The Contractor will be required to pump the septic tank out as required to allow for new 

pipe connections to the tank.  They will also be required to core drill into the existing tank and grout 

the new pipe in place. 

 

13. Question:  Plans, All concrete to be 4000 psi.  The concrete will have to be pumped by grout pump.  

Should concrete be spec’ed as a grout mix 3/8” – 7 bag mix or how did you want 4000 psi to be 

placed? 

Response:  A 4000 psi concrete mix to meet the specification is to be provided.  The mix may 

contain admixtures as allowed in the specification to assist with pumping for placement.  

 

14. Question:  Spec Book pg 190 1.4-B, Installers Qualifications.  Is there an approved list for installers? 

Response:  Section 13209-1.4 B states: 

B. Installer Qualifications:  Engage personnel experienced in FRP vessel installations similar to that 
required by this project who are acceptable to the FRP vessel manufacturers.   

The Contractor shall request installation instructions from the supplier of the vessels and install the 
vessels per manufacturer’s recommendation and utilize qualified personnel to perform the installations 
as directed by the tank manufacturer. 
 

15. Question:  Spec Book pg 200 2.4-A6, Outlet trough is to be supplied by whom? 

Response:  The Owner will provide the outlet trough that is called for in Section 13210-2.4.A.6 of 

the specifications.   
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16. Question:  Plans, Foundation retaining wall.  Thickness not called out on plans 

Response:  The thickness of the retaining wall is 6 inches as noted on plan sheet A-101. 

 

17. Question:  One contractor went through the spec book and plans with a fine tooth comb.  He has 

found references for the Electrician in sections 11, 13, 15 and 17 as well as 16.  Plumbing have items 

in 02, 11, 13, and 16.  Excavation has some in 15 & 16.  He has notified his sub contractors to these 

items.  

Response:  None. 

 

18. Question:   Section 01500-1.3:  Does the General Contractor really provide money for power usage or 

will the Hatchery provide power at no cost to the Contractor? 

Response: Power at the Hatchery is available for the Contractor to use at no cost. 

 

19. Question:  Section 01500-1.2:  Are there restroom facilities available for the General Contractor on 

site or do we provide our own temp services? 

Response:   Section 01500 -1.2.A states:   

 

1.2 TEMPORARY SANITARY FACILITIES 

       A. Provide and maintain required facilities and enclosures.  

20. Question:   Sheet A-503 shows two winches.  To what are the winches attached?  What gives them 

their needed support and strength? 

Response:  The winches are to be attached to the catwalk.  Design of the support for the winches is 

the responsibility of the catwalk fabricator. 

 

21. Question:  Can the catwalk supports be crossed braced underneath the grating or does that space 

need to be kept clear and unobstructed? 

Response: The area beneath the grating is to be kept clear and unobstructed for employee travel 

and pipe routing.  Support locations are noted on the plans.  Cross bracing between supports is 

allowed where noted on the plans provided space for piping is accomodated. 

 

22. Question:  Will Insulated steel panels made by All Weather Insulated Panels be accepted for the 

exterior building improvements? 

Response:  Insulated steel panels from All Weather Insulated Panels will be accepted under the same 

conditions given in Section 7611 for the all of the manufacturers.  Manufacturer shall provide signed 

statement that panels are manufactured in the U.S.A.  See item 34 below. 

23. Question: Are the stand pipes included with tanks? 

Response:  Bidders shall coordinate with the FRP tank manufacturers to determine what will come to 

the site with the FRP tanks from the manufacturer. 

24. Question:   Are twist-in plugs acceptable to use to cap existing water supply lines instead of a cap? 

Response:  Bidders shall prepare bids to cap the water supply lines as shown on the detail drawings 

on sheet S-501 of the plans. 
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25. Question:   Are the existing water supply lines connected to City water? What is pressure in the 

lines?  Are the existing lines connected to the existing pump sump? 

Response:  The existing water supply lines are fed from an artesian well with and have 

approximately 12 feet of head.  The supply lines are not connected to the existing pump sump.  The 

water to these lines can be shutoff temporarily outside the building during construction to allow the 

Contractor to cap the lines as required. 

26. Question:   What is the required size for the oxygen supply lines shown on plan sheet Q-105. 

Response:  See the attached updated plan for the oxygen supply lines (plan sheet Q-105). All oxygen 

supply lines are to be ¼” diameter except for 1 segment that is shown on the updated plan sheet Q-

105, which shall be 1/2" diameter.  

 

27. Question:  14" lug style butterfly valves on P-501, My suppliers are saying that they only make gear 

driven in that size. 

Response:  Provide a valve with Poly Propylene Handle, or a gear drive operating wheel. 

 
28. Question:  A lot of the 14" Fittings will have to be made and may run in to some long lead times that 

may affect the deadline. 

Response:  We have been told by the manufacturer that lead times for these fittings are minimal.  

The Contractor shall plan to accommodate for this in his schedule. 

  
29. Question:  I have called & emailed point four and can not get an answer as to what they have 

included in their scope of work nor can I get a price. 

Response:  We called Point Four and talked with Trudy (Phone 604-759-2114, email - 
trudy@pointfour.com).  Trudy said to call her or email her with questions. 

  
30. Question:  The Pumps I have 4 different pump reps looking for this line of pumps, with no luck yet. 

Response:  A local company services and maintains the pumps for the DWR.  They are available 
within 4 days of ordering. 

  
31. Question: 14" Flange Coupling Adapter? what is that? 

Response:  Contact a local plumbing supply house.  They are a common waterworks fitting. 
 
 

Other Notes 

 

 

32. Replace Section 05500-2.4.C of the specifications with the following: 

 

C. Aluminum gratings shall have textured slip-resistant top surfaces.  The textured surface shall 

meet ADA and OSHA coefficient of friction requirements. 

 

33. Replace Section 8800 Paragraph 2.2.B.1.b with the following: 

b.  Inner Pane: FG-CF. 
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34. Replace Section 7611 Paragraph 2.1.A  with the following: 

1. Metl-Span- Model CF Mesa, Mesa Light (Walls) 

2. Kingspan – Model R Span 200 

3.   IPS - Model IPP 250 

4. All Weather Insulated Panels – Model DM40, SM40 

5. Substitutions: Section 01600 – Product Requirements 

 

35. Bid Alternate 1 includes constructing the reinforced concrete pad for parking on the east side of the 

building with a reinforced gravel access from the south and bollards as shown on the plans. 

 

36. Bid Alternate 2 does not include replacing the roof on the building, only the four walls. 
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